
 

July 2nd, 2024 
 

Georgia Department of Transportation  
One Georgia Center 
600 West Peachtree Street, NW 
Atlanta, GA 30308 
 
Attention:  Mark Lawing 

Program Manager 
Local Administered Projects Program  

 
 

RE:  Subject:  Bid Results 
Project Name: Grassdale Rd Sidewalks & Drainage Improvements 

 Project Identification Number:  PI# 0016628, Bartow County 
 
  
Mr. Lawing, 

 

The City of Cartersville opened bids on the referenced project. The results are shown below. 

 Base Bid   Total  

Backbone Infrastructure, LLC $3,121,636.00  $3,121,636.00 
Ohmshiv Construction, LLC $3,430,850.10  $3,430,850.10 
Summit Construction and Development $3,643,203.47  $3,643,203.47 
Wilson Construction Management $3,856,802.00  $3,856,802.00 
 
The project’s low bidder, Backbone Infrastructure, LLC met the Disadvantage Business 
Enterprise (DBE) participation goal. We verified the DBE subcontractor(s) is/are certified and 
are being used in the areas of their certification. Notifications of project award letters from the 
general contractor to the DBE subcontractors and the DBE acknowledgment letters are 
attached.  

The City of Cartersville requests authorization to award a construction contract to Backbone 
Infrastructure, LLC for $3,121,636.00. 

In addition to the construction contract amount, the City of Cartersville will retain the services of 
a consultant for construction oversight for the amount of $185,008.00 and is also requesting 
$10,000 for GDOT Construction Oversight.  The City of Cartersville has also entered into a 
relocation agreement with Georgia Power whereby the City of Cartersville has agreed to pay up 
to $190,105.00 of Georgia Power’s utility relocation cost associated with the referenced project.  
The total costs for construction of the project is $3,506,749.00. 



The construction phase federal funds requested is $2,805,399.20 which is 80% of the total costs 
of $3,506,748. We look forward to GDOT’s approval of this request and the subsequent 
construction of our project. If you have any questions please call Steven Foy, Public Works 
Engineer at (770) 606-6993. 

 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Matt Santini 
Mayor 
City of Cartersville 
 
 
Attachments  
 
cc:  
File 
Wade Wilson, P.E., City of Cartersville Public Works Director 
Steven Foy, P.E., PTOE, City of Cartersville Public Works Engineer 
Tom Sills, AICP - Bartow County CBMPO Transportation Project Manager 
Cory M. Pfau, P.E., Southeastern Engineering, Inc. Transportation Division Manager 


